

{ SANDRA BRUNE }

www.sbgraphicdesigns.com

west chester, pennsylvania

dsbrune@icloud.com

610.220.0473

OBJECTIVE

Over 25 years experience in all aspects of design for both print and web graphics. A creative and collaborative thinker with expertise in working on projects from concept through completion while meeting tight deadlines. Work spans an array of industries including financial, educational, athletic and non-profit. Always learning from each project, looking at each experience as a chance to grow in an ever-changing environment.

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCY

Expertise in Adobe InDesign, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Microsoft Word

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sandra Brune Designs - *West Chester, Pennsylvania*

1995 - Present

Freelance Graphic Designer; Efficiently and successfully collaborate with clients to create designs for a variety of projects while consistently meeting tight deadlines. Establish and maintain clients from a variety of industries including but not limited to:

The Haverford Trust Company (Investment Advisory Firm, Radnor, PA)

Make-A-Wish Foundation (Delaware Valley Chapter)

The Philadelphia Charity Ball (Non-profit organization, Philadelphia, PA)

Penn Fusion Soccer Academy (Non-Profit Youth Soccer Organization, West Chester, PA)

World Class Learning Materials (Educational Games Manufacturer/Dealer, Baltimore, MD)

Merritt Athletic Clubs (Health and Fitness Club, Baltimore, MD)

World Class Learning Materials - *Baltimore, Maryland*

1992 - 1994

Art Director; Managed in-house Art Department for an elementary educational games manufacturer/dealer. Responsible for coordinating and designing full-color catalog, marketing materials, product development, and packaging. Worked in a full-time capacity for 2 years then maintained relationship for 12 years as their lead freelance graphic designer.

Alban Bruce Communications - *Towson, Maryland*

1990 - 1992

Computer Graphic Artist; Part of the creative team to design and produce computer-generated artwork for marketing and promotional presentations and materials. Responsible for work from idea through completion, while meeting extremely tight deadlines.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

AIGA, Philadelphia Chapter; *member since 2010*

Greater West Chester Chamber of Commerce, *member since 2013*

EDUCATION

University of Delaware; Newark, DE

Bachelor of Science in Human Resources; Major: Apparel Design